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Byron Shire Council

Provide your feedback here 25 April 2021

Attention: Paula Telford, Leasing Coordinator
Byron Shire Council
Mullumbimby 2482

Proposed five year licence to Mullumbimby District
Cultural Centre Incorporated

Folio 1/91865, 4 Jubilee Avenue, Mullumbimby 2482
known as the Mullumbimby Drill Hall

| wish it to be known that | am in support of the
renewal of this licence to the above Licensee,
provided that the conditions of noise abatement/
management, as listed on the Mullumbimby Drill Hall

website, continue to be scrupulously applied.

I have happily lived across Saltwater Creek from the
Drill Hall for almost two years and have never had an
issue with noise. This is very much to the
management’s credit and | appreciate their
consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Shirlee Doupe

4 Myokum Street, Mullumbimby 2482
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